Fri, Oct 26, 2001 1:52 pm

From: Gill <qgill@lfvda.demon.co.uk>

To: <melanie@cinenova.org.uk>

Date: Thursday, September 6, 2001 9:21 pm
Subject: Re: cinenova

on 5/9/01 B:38 am, melanie@cinenova.org.uk at melanie@cinencova.org.uk wrote;

Dear Gill,

I am writing to let you know that I am at Cinenova now taking over from
Melanie Wiley. I don't think we have met, and I feel it would be really
good to talk about what is happening here and go through some of the
seemingly essential business. I have not yet had a chance to go through
many things with Margaret and will do. T am actually away next week but the
following week will be back in the Cinenova office on Wednesday. In the
mean time you could contact me on my hotmail address
emma_hedditch@hotmail.com. It would be good to get a clearer idea of how
LFVDA worked for/with Cinencva and the kind of relation you have now, and
other things like the NOF funds and what will happen to Cinenova and how
that will happen.

Best wishes,

Emma Hedditch

Cinenova, 113 Roman Road, London EZ 00N, U.EK.
Tel +44 (0)208 981 6828
Fax +44 (0)208 983 4441
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Dear Emma,

It would be good to btry and get together when yvou are back. LFVDA will give as much support as we can
to the transfer of Cinenova's collection, but we don't know enough about the NOF bid to offer much
advice there. We were not involved in its creation and I don't even have a copy of whole bid or
Cinencva's part of it. Presumably the digitisation of the collection can go ahead through whoever is
holding the films but I am not sure. anyway give me a call when we get back and we can meet; but I
would ask that you talk to Margaret first as LFVDA will require a lot of financial information before
we ¢an releage money towards the wind up and transfer costs.

best wishes

gill
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